

INTEGRA UNDERGROUND

GLENCORE

6 July 2020

Mr Matthew Sprott
Director Resource Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Via: DPIE Major Projects Planning Portal

Dear Matthew,

Re: Review and Revision of Strategies, Plans and Programs: Schedule 5 Condition 6 of Project Approval 08_0101

On 30 June 2020, Integra Underground submitted four revised Management Plans to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment. These revised Management Plans were a result of a review following the submission of the 2019 Annual Review. The Management Plans were:

- Noise Management Plan
- Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan
- Rehabilitation Management Plan (i.e. Mining Operations Plan, or MOP)
- Environmental Management Strategy

A minor error has since been identified by Integra Underground and is shown on both Figure 2 of the Noise Management Plan and Figure 4 of the Environmental Management Strategy. Real-time noise monitoring location 'SX5' was shown on these figures; however, this monitoring location is proposed to be removed. This monitoring location is within close proximity to open cut mining activities, which are not Integra Underground's activities. The other real-time noise monitoring locations remain on these figures at this time as part as Integra Underground's noise monitoring program.

The amended versions of these figures are enclosed.

Integra Underground continues to seek approval for the revised Management Plans and requests these amended figures are considered for approval within the Noise Management Plan and Environmental Management Strategy.

Please contact me via 0427 928 906 or Chloe.Piggford@glencore.com.au should you wish to discuss these Management Plan revisions.

Yours sincerely,



Chloe Piggford
Environment and Community Manager

Attachments:

- 'Figure 2: Noise Monitoring Locations' of Noise Management Plan
- 'Figure 4: Environmental Monitoring Locations' of Environmental Management Strategy